

From: John Wood
Subject: Re: Supplemental Notice of Incomplete Production and Request to Complete Member Record Inspection
Date: August 9, 2026 at 3:34 PM
To: Erika Graham
Cc: Woodhaven Neighborhood Assoc. , Vicki Zangara , AMANDA PETERSON

JW

We gave you the responsive records that are in our possession and then some. The right course of action for the WNA board is to stay focused on the slate of upcoming meetings with city officials--all of which have been publicized by the way-- and to continue holding our city officials accountable to their promises while advocating for the best interest of the neighborhood.

Personally, I've spent the majority of the last 2 months with my 6-week-old child in NICU and pediatric urgent care. I don't have time for this.

-John

John D. Wood, Esq.

Partner | Green Klein Wood & Jones

190 TC Jester Blvd., Suite 100

Houston, Texas 77007

Office:

Fax:

Cell:

Email:

Web: www.greentrialaw.com

OUR OFFICE HAS MOVED EFFECTIVE 4/17/2026 PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS

From: Erika Graham < >
Sent: Sunday, 09 August 2026 14:42:08
To: John Wood < >
Cc: Woodhaven Neighborhood Assoc. < >; Vicki Zangara < >; AMANDA PETERSON < >
Subject: Re: Supplemental Notice of Incomplete Production and Request to Complete Member Record Inspection

I did. Please read the letter.

On Aug 9, 2026, at 1:42 PM, John Wood <

> wrote:

. . . - . .

Hi Erika -

Can you provide a valid legal basis for your demands?

-John

John D. Wood, Esq.

Partner | Green Klein Wood & Jones

190 TC Jester Blvd., Suite 100

Houston, Texas 77007

Office:

Fax:

Cell:

Email:

Web: www.greentriallaw.com

OUR OFFICE HAS MOVED EFFECTIVE 4/17/2026 PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS

From: Erika Graham < >
Sent: Sunday, 09 August 2026 13:12:18
To: Woodhaven Neighborhood Assoc. < >; John Wood
< >; Vicki Zangara < >; AMANDA
PETERSON < >;
< >
Subject: Supplemental Notice of Incomplete Production and Request to Complete Member Record Inspection

John and Members of the Executive and Steering Committees:

Attached is my Supplemental Notice of Incomplete Production and Request to Complete Member Record Inspection, following my review of WNA's August 8 response and document production.

I have narrowed and organized the outstanding items to make the remaining request as clear and manageable as possible. The attached table identifies the principal record categories that were not apparent in the production and provides a straightforward way to resolve each item—by identifying a record already produced, producing an existing record, confirming that a record does not exist or identifying the basis for withholding it.

As stated in the letter, this does not expand my July 23 demand. It is intended to clarify the remaining issues and facilitate completion of the production.

Please confirm receipt.

Regards,

Erika Graham

